Deborah Thomas

—— e
From: Donna Scott
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 3:48 PM
To: Deborah Thomas
Subject: FW: ad#3468779 - corrected
Attachments: OrderConf.pdf

For our file.

From: Lewis, Sally A [mailto:Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 3:49 PM

To: Donna Scott

Subject: FW: ad#3468779

Corrected Ad

From: ASB-Gail ASB-Wilczewski [mailto:gwilczewsk@gannett.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 3:42 PM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Subject: ad#3468779

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Customer: B.0.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER"S OFF

Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY

MELBOURNE FL 32940
USA

Run Times: 1

Run Dates: 03/30/19

Text of Ad:

Ad#3468779 3/30M19
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County,
Florida, an April 09, 2019 at 5:00 p.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Ja-
mieswon Way, Building €, First Floor, Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the

following ardinance:

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-
An ordinance of the board of county commissioners of brevard county, florida amend-
ing chapter 14 of the brevard county code of ordinances, “animals™; creating a new
saction in article il of chapter 14, section 14-64, “retail sale of dogs and cats at pet
stores”; prohibiting the retail sale of dogs and cats at pet stores unless the animal is

from an animal shelter, animal rescue org 1, hobby , Of united states
department of agriculture | | ial breeders; pr g for definitions;
prowiding for penalties; providing for recard and idi

« pi for ex-
emptions; providing for an area encompassed; prmﬁdinq for indusion in the code;
a;mvédl.ng ar conflicting provi s providing for bility; providing for an effec-
tive date,

Interested parties may appear at the Aptil 9, 2019 meeting and be heard with respect
to the proposed ardinance.
A copy of the erdinance magbl! inspected at the I'olluwinF locations:
ffice of Clerk 1o the Board of County Commissioners,

Titusville, Florida

North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida

Central Brevard Library, a, Florida

Melbourne Library Melbourne, Florida

South Malnland Libirary, Miceo, Florida

A copy of the ordinance may also be viewed online at: https/www.brevardcounty.us/C
ountyManager/DraftOrdinances.

Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes, if a ?‘Erwn decides to ap-
peal any decision made by the board, agency, or commission with respect to any mat-
ter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the pro-
ceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim re-
tord of the procesdings is made, at his or her own expense, which record includes the
testimany and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. Such person may
provide a court reporter, stencgrapher, of a tape recorder for such verbatim record.

. In accordance with the Americans Disabilities Act, persons needing a spe-
cial ace i or an interp to participate in the pru:eediag&, please notify
the degartmun! sponsoring the meeting/hearing, or the Coun anager's Office,
321) 633-2010, atleast 48 hours in advance. TDD: 1-800-955-8777, Assisted Listening
System recefvers are available for the hearlng impaired, & can be cbtained from the
Sound Technician at the meeting.

 This mesting will be broadcast live on Space Coast Government Televi-
sion {SCGTV) on Bright House Networks channel 199, Comeast Cable Communications
channel 51 in North Brevard and channel 13 In South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse chan-
nel 99, The meeting can be viewed at www.brevardfl.gowonlineagenda

Classified Ad Receipt
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

Ad No.:
Pymt Method

Net Amt:

No. of Affidavits:

A GANKETT COMPARY

0003468779
Invoice

$282.36

1



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 12:46 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc Bentley, Eden; Lober, Bryan; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott;
Kimberly Powell; Tammy Rowe

Subject: Legal Ad for Saturday, March 30, 2019

Attachments: 040919_PuppyMillAdvertisement.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Saturday, March 30, 2019

ACCT #: 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: Saturday, March 30, 2019
1 affidavit

Address: 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301
Viera, FI. 32955

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential pursuant
to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record contents of your e-mail or
your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic
mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone orin writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Customer: B.O.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER"S OFF

Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY
MELBOURNE FL 32940
USA

Run Times: 1

Run Dates: 03/30/19

Text of Ad:

AdW3468779 3730119
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
NOTICE 15 HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County,
Florida, on April 09, 2019 at 5:00 p.m,, in the Commission Room at 2725 Ju Fran Ja-
;ni%:un Way, Building C, First Floor, Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the

allowing ordinance:
ORDINANCE NO. 2015
An ordinance of the board of county commissionars of brevard counity, florida amend-
ing chapter 14 of the brevard county code of erdinances, “animals™; treating a new
section in article 1l of chapter 14, section 14-64, "retail sale of dogs and cats at pet
stores”; prohibiting the retail sale of dogs and cats at pet stores unless the animal is
from an animal shelter, animal rescue organization, hobby breeder, or united states
department of iculture licensed ial breeders; providing for definitions;
providing for penalties; providing for record keeping and &mti ; previding for ex-
emptions; Iprovid!nF for an area muomu?ased; providing for incusion in the code;
p_mcllding or conflicting provisions; providing for severability; providing for an effec-
tive date.
Interested parties may appear at the April 9, 2019 meeting and be heard with respect
to the proposed ordinance.
A copy of the ardinance m-'sgbe inspected at the following locations:
ffica of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners,

Titusville, Florida

Morth Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida

Central Bravard Library, Cacoa, Floricda

Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida

South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the ordinance may also be viewed online at: httpZ/www.brevardcounty.us/C
ountyManager/DrafiOrdinances. i

Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutss, if a gmun decides to ap-
peal any decision made by the beard, agency, or commission with respect to any mat-
ter comsiderad at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a rucord of the pro-
ceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim re-
cord of the proceedings is made, at his or her own expense, which record includes the
testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based, Such person may
provide a court reporter, stenographer, or a tape recorder for such verbatim record,

In accordance with the Amerlcans Disabilities Act, p ling a spe-
clal accommodation or an interpreter to participate in the proceedings, please notify
the dzgamneht sponsoring the meeting/hearing, or the County Manager's Office,
{321) 633-2010, at least 48 hours in advance. TDD: 1-800-955-8771. Assisted Listening
System receivers are available for the hearing impaired, & can be obtained from the
Sound Technician at the meating.

This meeting will’ be broadcast live on Space Coast Government Televi-
sion (SCGTV) on Bright House Networks channel 199, Comcast Cable Communications
channel 51 in Morth Brevard and channel 13 in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse chan-
el 89, The ing can be vi d at www.h dfl.qgovianlineagend.

Classified Ad Receipt
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

Ad No.:
Pymt Method

Net Amt:

No. of Affidavits:

0003468779
Invoice

$282.36

1

A GANNETT COMPANY



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, on April 09,
2019 at 5:00 p.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C, First Floor, Viera,
FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NO.2019-

An ordinance of the board of county commissioners of brevard county, florida amending chapter 14 of the
brevard county code of ordinances, “animals”; creating a new section in article ii of chapter 14, section 14-
64, “retail sale of dogs and cats at pet stores”; prohibiting the retail sale of dogs and cats at pet stores
unless the animal is from an animal shelter, animal rescue organization, hobby breeder, or united states
department of agriculture licensed commercial breeders; providing for definitions; providing for penalties;
providing for record keeping and posting; providing for exemptions; providing for an area encompassed;
providing for inclusion in the code; providing for conflicting provisions; providing for severability; providing

fecti . . ~y
for an effective date GO q\ 2.0\ O‘
Interested parties may appear at the Aprit:24720484meeting and be heard with respect to the proposed
ordinance.

A copy of the ordinance may be inspected at the following locations:
Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida
Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida
Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida

South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the ordinance may also be viewed online at:
http://www.brevardcounty.us/CountyManager/DraftOrdinances.

Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by
the board, agency, or commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or
she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she will need to ensure that a
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, at his or her own expense, which record includes the
testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. Such person may provide a court
reporter, stenographer, or a tape recorder for such verbatim record.

In accordance with the Americans Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation or an
interpreter to participate in the proceedings, please notify the department sponsoring the
meeting/hearing, or the County Manager’s Office, (321) 633-2010, at least 48 hours in advance. TDD: 1-
800-955-8771. Assisted Listening System receivers are available for the hearing impaired, & can be
obtained from the Sound Technician at the meeting.

This meeting will be broadcast live on Space Coast Government Television (SCGTV) on Bright House
Networks channel 199, Comcast Cable Communications channel 51 in North Brevard and channel 13 in
South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse channel 99. The meeting can be viewed at www.brevardfl.gov/onlineagenda




Deborah Thomas

= =
From: Deborah Thomas
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 1:22 PM
To: ‘Lewis, Sally A'
Subject: RE: Legal Ad for Saturday, March 30, 2019
Hi Sally:

On the third paragraph of the Notice of Public Hearing — should that date also be April 9, 2019?
Please advise
Thanks

Deborah

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 12:46 PM

To: Brev Legals <brelegals@gannett.com>

Cc: Bentley, Eden <Eden.Bentley@brevardfl.gov>; Lober, Bryan <Bryan.Lober@brevardfl.gov>; Christine Mulligan-Willey
<Christine.Mulligan-Willey@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott
<donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell <Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>; Tammy Rowe
<Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us>

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
Viera, Fl. 32955

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager's Office
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

=" —————— = — — — il

From: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 9:48 AM

To: 'Lewis, Sally A'

Cc: Gerundo, Carol; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
Powell; Tammy Rowe

Subject: RE: Legal Ad

Attachments: LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS 4.4 4.190rderConf.pdf

Hello,

Please see the attached proof.

Reference AD#3458597, scheduled to run 3/28 in Florida Today.

Thank you

Billy McCabe

Regional Legal Clerk
USA TODAY | °
nerwork | LOCALIQ

1-888-516-9220 ex.5416 | wmccabe@localig.com

**Please note: An Affidavit of Publication (which is your notarized affidavit along with a digital copy of your notice, is proof that you
legally published your notice in the newspaper) will be charged and automatically added to your invoice unless you let us know in
writing that you do not wish to have one.

Please include your old account number when requesting legal notices to ensure proper billing.

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 10:12 AM

To: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>

Cc: Gerundo, Carol <Carol.Gerundo@brevardfl.gov>; Christine Mulligan <Christine.Mulligan@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah
Thomas (deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us) <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott
<donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell (kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us)
<kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Tammy Rowe (Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us) <Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us>
Subject: Legal Ad

Legal Ad Dept.

Please place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, March 28, 2019
ACCT #: 126045 (6BR446)

Phone: 321-633-2010

POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: Thursday, March 28, 2019



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
mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."



Classified Ad Receipt
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

A GANNETT COMPANY

Customer: B.O.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER"S OFF AdNo.: 0003458597
Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY Pymt Method  Invoice
MELBOURNE FL 32940 NetAmt: $224.70
USA
Run Times: 1 No. of Affidavits: 1

Run Dates: 03/28/19

Text of Ad:

AD#3458597, 3/28/2019
LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
04/04/19 - 04/19/19

Thursday, April 4, 2019

500 p.m.  Board of County Commis-
sioners; Governing Board of the Brevard
Mosquito Control District; Governi
Baard of the Barefoot Bay Water a
ewer District; 2oning, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl, 1st Floor, Bldg,
gbnclgmmuulnn Chamber, Contact 633

Thursday, April 9, 2019

5:00 p.m. Board of County Commis
sloners; Governing Board of the Bravard
Mosquito Control  District; Gowernin
oard of the Barefoot Bay Water an
ewer District; Regular, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamizson Way, Viera, Fl., 1st Floor, Bldg.
_E.WCummkssiun Chamber, Contact 633-

1

Thursday, April 11, 2019

3:00 p.m, MIRA Beautification Com-
mittee, MIRA Office, 2575 N. Courtenay
Parkway, Merritt Island, FI, 2nd Fleor,
Conference Room, Contact 454-6610
Friday, April 12, 2019

8:30 a.m. North Brevard Economic De-
velopment  Zone, Parrish’s  Health
Village, 931 North Washington Ave, Ti-
tusville, Fl. Bldg. Heritage Hall, Contact

264-5205
Woednesday, April 17, 2019
4:30 p.m. revard County Library Sys-

tem Board, West Melbourne Public Li-
brary, 2755 Wingate Blvd., West
Melbourne, Fl., Contact 633-1801

6:30 p.m. Contractor Licensing
Board/Construction Board of Adjustment
and Appeals, Viera Government Center,
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl.
Bldg C, 2nd Floor, Space Coast Room,
Contact 633-2058

Thursday, April 18, 2019

B:00 a.m. Code Enforcement Special
Mnglmate Heari Viera Gov Center,
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera,
Fl, Contact 633-2086

1:00 p.m, WORKSHOP;  Board  of
County Commissioners; Governing Board
of the Brevard Mosquito Control District;
Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay
Water and Sewer District; Two or more
members of the Save Our Indian River
Lagoon Citizens Oversight Committee
may be in attendance, 7725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl, Bldp. €, 3rd
Floor, Florida Room, Contact 633-2010
6:00 p.m. Brevard Marine Advisory
Council, Viera Government Center, 2725
ludge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl,,
Bida, €, 2nd Floor, Space Coast Room,
contact 633-2016.

Friday, April 19, 2019
B:30 a.m. Save Our Indian River La-
oon Citlzen Oversight Committea,
era Government Center, 2725 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C,
gaanlocr. Florida Room, Contact 633-
If a‘ﬁemn desires to appeal any decision
made by this commission with respect to
any matter considered at this meeting or
hearing, such a person will need a re-
cord of this proceeding and that, for
such pur such perion may need to
ensure that a verbatim record of this
proceeding is made, at hivher own ex-
pense, which record includes testimony
and evidence upon which any such ap-
| is 10 be based, The needs of the
earing and/or visually impaired persons
shall be met if the department sponsor-
Ing the mestinghearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48
hours prior to the meeting.



Deborah Thomas

= e — — — __ —— — ——————— — m—

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

Attachments: 040419_041919 Public Meeting Notice (2).docx

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
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